ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

(INCORPORATED)

Olzla]wma Agricultural ancl Mec]mnical College

STILLWATER, OKLAHOMA

August 6, 1942

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach

University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc,

I can understand the situation regarding the double-
header basketball series in Kansas City on the 29th

and 30th of January. I can see Mr. McBride's polnt

in wanting Kansas and Missourl as host schools.

If something doesn't happen that Missouri comes into
it, I would certainly like to play that series with
you. I will hold the dates up until I know definitely

the setup.

Hoping you have an enjoyable summer and looking
forward to seeing you in September, 1 am

Sincerely yours,
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Director of Athletiecs
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